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TO: Ann Campbell, Mayor and Ames City Council Members
FROM: Geoff Huff, Lieutenant Ames Police Department
DATE: February 1st, 2008

SUBJECT: Beer Permits & Liquor License Renewal Reference City Council Agenda
Febuary 12, 2008

The Council agenda for February 12, 2008, includes beer permits and liquor license renewals for:

¢ (lass B Liquor - Holiday Inn Ames, 2609 University Boulevard

¢ (lass C Liquor & Outdoor Service Privilege - Dublin Bay, 320 S. 16th Street

¢ (lass C Liquor & Qutdeor Service Privilege - West Towne Pub, 4518 Mortensen Road
e (lass C Liquor - New Tradewinds Lounge, 115 Fifth Street

¢ Class C Beer - Fareway Stores, Inc., 619 Burnett Avenue

A review of the Ames Police Department’s records found no viclations for Holiday Inn Ames, Dublin Bay or
Fareway Stores Inc. The same check found two citations written at West Towne Pub for on the premises
under age. At least one had a fake ID in their possession. Tradewinds also had one person cited for on the
premises under age.




